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October 6, 2022 

 

 

Jennifer Ensley 

Florida Department of Revenue 

5050 West Tennessee Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

 

Attention: Brinton Hevey 

 

Dear Jennifer Ensley: 

 

Your adoption package for Rule 12A-1.097, was received, electronically, by the Florida Department of 

State, Administrative Code and Register at 3:24 p.m. on October 6, 2022. After review, it appears that the 

package meets statutory requirements and those of Rule 1-1.010, F.A.C. and is deemed filed for adoption at 

the time received, as indicated above. The effective date is January 1, 2023.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Anya C. Owens 

Program Administrator 

Florida Administrative Code and Register 

Florida Department of State 

R.A. Gray Building 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 
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Swain, Margaret A.

From: Brinton Hevey <Brinton.Hevey@floridarevenue.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:24 PM
To: RuleAdoptions
Cc: Tonya Fulford; Janet Young
Subject: Rule language for 12-24, 12A-1, 12A-16, 12B-4, 12B-5, 12B-6, 12B-7, 12C-1.0198 and 

12C-1.051
Attachments: 12-24_Final Rule Text_01012023.docx; 12A-1.097_Final Rule Text_01012023.docx; 

12A-16_Final Rule Text_01012023.docx; 12B-4_Final Rule Text_01012023.docx; 12B-5
_Final Rule Text_01012023.docx; 12B-6_Final Rule Text_01012023.docx; 12B-7_Final Rule 
Text_01012023.docx; 12C-1_Final Rule Text_01012023.docx; 12A-1_Final Rule Text_
10262022.docx; 12A-1_Final Rule Text_10262022.docx

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint. 

Good afternoon,  
 
Please see the attached rule language word documents for 12‐24, 12A‐1, 12A‐1.097, 12A‐16, 12B‐4, 12B‐5, 12B‐6, 12B‐7, 
12C‐1.0198, and 12C‐1.051, F.A.C. 
 
Please let me know if I need to do anything else for this.  I can’t thank you enough for all of your help. 
 
Brinton 
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Swain, Margaret A.

From: Brinton Hevey <Brinton.Hevey@floridarevenue.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 2:16 PM
To: RuleAdoptions
Cc: Janet Young; Jennifer Ensley; Tonya Fulford; Tammy Miller
Subject: Department of Revenue Rule Certifications
Attachments: 12-24_Certification_100622.pdf; 12A-1.097_Certification_100622.pdf; 12A-1

_Certification_100622.pdf; 12A-16_Certification_100622.pdf; 12B-4_Certification_
100622.pdf; 12B-5_Certification_100622.pdf; 12B-6_Certification_100622.pdf; 12B-7
_Certification_100622.pdf; 12C-1.013_and_1.042_Certification_100622.pdf; 12C-1.0198
_and_1.051_Certification_100622.pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint. 

Good afternoon,  
 
Attached are the rule certification packets for Chapters 12‐24, 12A‐1, 12A‐16, 12B‐4, 12B‐5, 12B‐6, 12B‐7, and 12C‐
1.  There are 2 separate packets for 12A‐1 and 12C‐1 due to different effective dates.  Please note that we have not 
received email approvals for the incorporated materials, but have received verbal approval.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you,  
Brinton  
 

 
 



     WILTON SIMPSON                                                                                                                                                                      CHRIS SPROWLS
                 President                                                                                                                                                                                               Speaker
 

THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE

JOINT ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEDURES COMMITTEE

Senator Ben Albritton, Chair KENNETH J. PLANTE
Representative Rick Roth, Vice Chair COORDINATOR
Senator Loranne Ausley Room 680, Pepper Building
Senator Jason Brodeur 111 W. Madison Street
Senator Danny Burgess Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Senator Shevrin D. “Shev” Jones Telephone (850) 488-9110
Representative Wyman Duggan Fax (850) 922-6934
Representative Yvonne Hayes Hinson www.japc.state.fl.us
Representative Thomas Patterson “Patt” Maney japc@leg.state.fl.us
Representative Angela “Angie” Nixon
Representative Anthony Sabatini

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

Department: Department of Revenue
Agency: Sales and Use Tax
Rule No(s): 12A-1.097
File Control No: 188600

As required by subparagraph 120.54(3)(e)4 F.S., the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 
hereby certifies that:

☒ There were no material and timely written comments or written inquiries made on 
behalf of the committee regarding the above listed rule; or

☐ The adopting agency has responded in writing to all material and timely written 
comments or written inquiries made on behalf of the committee regarding the above 
listed rules; or

☐ The adopting agency has not responded in writing to all material and timely written 
comments or written inquiries made on behalf of the Committee regarding the above 
listed rules.

Certification Date: 10/6/2022

This certification expires after: 10/13/2022

Certifying Attorney: Jamie Jackson

NOTE:
☒ The above certified rules include materials incorporated by reference.

☐ The above certified rules do not include materials incorporated by reference.

Form Updated 12/9/2021






















